
TO: Dr. Monty Sullivan
 LCTCS President
 
THROUGH: Joseph F. Marin
 Chief Operations Officer 
 
FROM: Donna Perez 

Human Resources Coordinator 
 
SUBJECT: Report on General Personnel Actions as Presented on Summary and 

Detail for Baton Rouge Community College, Bossier Parish Community 
College, Central La. Technical Community College, Delgado Community 
College, Fletcher Technical Community College, La. Delta Community 
College, Northshore Technical Community College, Northwest La. 
Technical Community College, Nunez Community College, River 
Parishes Community College,  South La. Community College, SOWELA 
Technical Community College, and Louisiana Community & Technical 
College System Operations Office 

 
DATE: November 16, 2020 
 
REPORT ON GENERAL PERSONNEL ACTIONS
 
Recommendation:  The staff presents for informational purposes the enclosed personnel 
actions for the LCTCS colleges and system operations office as referenced above.   
 
Background:  For the combined Louisiana Community & Technical College System 
there are: 9 retirements, 21 resignations; 5 termination; 47 other cessations of 
employment; 0 leave of absence; 30 new positions; 30 promotions/changes/salary 
increases, and 23 replacements. Note:  This includes LCTC System Office personnel 
actions for the FastStart division.   
 
Details on these actions are attached. 
 
Fiscal Impact:  Shown on institutional summary and detail. 
 
History of Prior Actions:  N/A 
 
Benefits to System:  N/A 
 
 
________________________________  ___________________ 
Approved for Distribution to the Board  Date 
Dr. Monty Sullivan, President 
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